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To: Hildale City Mayor and Council

From: City Manager Eric Duthie

Date: February 7, 2022

Re: Memo concerning Regular Council Meeting date change

During the recent City Council Retreat it was determined that the Regular City Council Meeting dates
would best be served through modification from the current first Wednesday of each month - to the
Wednesday after the first Saturday of each month. The discussion was based on the difficulty of
providing accurate reports to the Council within the first few days of the month.

This memo serves to memorialize that discussion and allow Council to take formal action.

The following suggested motion is provided:

| move to an modify the Regular City Council Meeting dates from the current first Wednesday of each
month - to the Wednesday after the first Saturday of each month.

Mayor: Donia Jessop
Councilmembers: Lawrence Barlow, JVar Dutson, Brigham Holm, Terrill Musser, Stacy Seay
City Manager: Eric Duthie



